

| PIAC Working Group (WG) Report   |   |
|--|---|
| <b>Working Group</b>   | <b>2018-2019 Parents Reaching Out (PRO) Grant</b>   |
| <b>Date</b>  | <b>September 2018</b>   |
| Description/Objective  | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The PRO WG is tasked with gathering ideas for PIAC's PRO Grant submission and completing the grant application.</li> </ul>   |
| Update   | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>On June 5, 2018 the PRO WG submitted PIAC's 2018/19 PRO grant application requesting \$30,000 in funds for the 2018 PIAC Conference.</li> <li>To date, PIAC's PRO submission has not been approved nor rejected.</li> <li>When contacted last week, a PRO representative said that grant applicants would be contacted by email when the Ministry of Education has made a decision regarding grant submissions for the 2018/19 academic year.</li> </ul> |
| Motions  | None  |
| Questions  | None  |
| Next Steps and Action Items  | None  |
| Co-lead(s)<br><i>(Name and Email Addresses)</i>  | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Jennifer Sparks (W22 Rep)<br/>piacward22tdsb@gmail.com</li> </ul>  |
| PIAC Members and TDSB staff present at the 2018 PRO WG meetings.<br><i>(Name, Title)</i> | <p>Heather Vickers (PIAC co-chair)<br/>           Trixie Doyle (PIAC co-chair)<br/>           Jennifer Sparks (W22 Rep)<br/>           Latha John (Staff TDSB)<br/>           Loen Hansford (W7 Rep)<br/>           Christopher Levien (W20 Rep)</p>  |